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N
Dear Mr. Meaney, @")

ST | refer to the Agency’s proposegxdgtls:on on a waste licence review for the
. - . . .. .- abovefacility.

Wexford County Council s“ohe licensee, wishes to object to the proposed
decision, as detallecgi“ ow, and attaches a cheque for €500.00 as
required. )
<<O
O
The Council objects to the followmg conditions giving reasons for same
following com&éeratlon of the issues involved. The Council would

welcome thé’oopportunity to discuss any aspect of this objection with the
Agency.

Subject Matter for the Objections:

Condition 5.2.9

The licensee considers this condition excessive. It is proposed that a log
of waste that does not meet the acceptance criteria would be maintained
at the facility which will be available for inspection. A summary of the log
could be included in the AER.

Condition 5.18
(a) The proposed decision sets maximum targets of 40%, 24% and 15%
by weight for BMW going to landfill.

The basis for the 40%, 24% and 15% targets is given as the EPA

Technical Guidance document MSW — Pre Treatment and Residuals

Management. This document identifies specific minimum acceptable

pre-treatment criteria for rural and urban areas — 2 bin collection is

rural areas with 3 bin (separate collection of bio waste) in population
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centres >1,500. The document states that nationally the required
targets can be met for 2010 and 2013 using the above criteria.

The Joint Waste Management Plan for the South East Region also
identifies ‘a 3 bin collection system requirement for urban areas as
part of an overall strategy for management of waste within the region.
The plan proposes an integrated approach to deal with residual
waste for 2 and 3 bin collection areas combining the diversion of bio
waste for bio stabilisation or composting and the development of
waste to energy for the remainder of the residuals.

If the % BMW arisings from 1, 2 and 3 bin collection systems, as
detailed in the EPA’s Municipal Waste Characterisation Campaign
2008 are accurate — its difficult to see how the 2010 and 2013 target
levels will be achievable for landfills serving largely rural areas.

There is no available facility within the region with which the licensee
could adopt an arrangement as provided for in Condition 5.18.2.

The Agency, in making its decision and in setting targets for the
Holmestown facility should have sp%cif ic regard to:

\Q
e the adopted Joint Wa*staé Management Plan for the South East
Region;
e EPA Technical %@ﬂ%nce document MSW — Pre Treatment and
Residuals Management;

the rural ct;é’(a%\ter of area served;
the pro, rinciple.
p wg@ princip

Wexford Og&nty Council submit that the implementation of a 2 bin
collection” system throughout the County, and a 3 bin collection in
urban area with populations >1,500, as per the EPA's Technical
Guidance document, should be considered as satisfying the BMW
targets in this licence.

(b) There are currentiy insufficient outlets for treatment of bio waste to
meet the bio stabilised residual waste/compost standards as set in
the licence within the South East region. In considering the licence
the Agency should have regard to availability of treatment within the
region.

Condition 6.9

It is noted in the Inspector’'s Report and appended documents that
additional odour management conditions have been inserted in particular
licences in response to significant odour complaints/problems at these
sites. In our view, the facility at Holmestown does not fall into this

category.

The EPA has undertaken a number of site audits and inspection at
Holmestown to date and no significant odour problem has been identified
by the Agency to the licensee. To our knowledge only one complaint
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relating to odour has been received by the Agency since the facility went
into operation in April 2008.

The Council makes every effort to manage odour issues on site and has
been successful in its efforts to date. In our view there is no basis for the
inclusion of condition 6.9 relating to odour in the licence based on the
premise that the site has significant odour complaints/problems. It is our
view that this condition is not required and should be omitted.

Condition 11.8
Clarify if waste characterisation is required from 01 January, 2010 or 01
July, 2010.

Condition 12.2.1 and 12.2.3 '

It is not clear what should be included in the AER in relation to measures
and associated costs for the prevention of environmental damage. The
nature and scope of environmental damage should be defined prior to
inclusion of these conditions. &

Condition D12 AP
See condition 6.9 above. 4?)0\0*

Yours snncerely, &

3@&7

Briag\Galvin

Senior Engineer

Environment Section

Extension 6311

Direct Line 053 9176311

e-mail: brian.galvin@wexfordcoco.ie
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